April 26, 2000

MEMORANDUM TO: David L. Meyer, Chief
Rules and Directives Branch
Division of Administrative Services
Office of Administration

FROM: Patricia Holahan, Chief
Rulemaking and Guidance Branch
Division of Industrial and /RA/
Medical Nuclear Safety, NMSS

SUBJECT: REGULATORY HISTORY INDEX - LIST OF APPROVED SPENT
FUEL STORAGE CASKS: TN-32 ADDITION
(10 CFR PART 72)

Attached is the regulatory history index and those documents of central relevance to the subject
rulemaking that are not in ADAMS. The Accession Number is provided for those documents in
ADAMS. The rulemaking amended the regulations to add the TN-32 cask system to the list of
approved spent fuel storage casks in 10 CFR 72.214 and was published on March 20, 2000

(65 FR 14790). The title of the rule was “List of Approved Spent Fuel Storage Casks: TN-32
Addition.”

If you have any questions, please call Merri Horn of my staff at 415-8126.
Attachments:

1. Regulatory History Index
2. Regulatory History Documents

CONTACT: Merri Horn, NMSS/IMNS
(301) 415-8126
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